
To: Prospective Offerors 

From: Christopher G. Staff, Contracting Officer 

Date: March 9, 2021 

Subject: Questions & Answers for Solicitation No. 19BH2021Q0003 for Personal Protective 
Equipment (PPE) 

              

 

1. Can the Florida ship to address be used? 

 

Ans:  Please refer to Block 0 – Destination on the SF-18 Form. 

 

 
2. Clarification for the Disposable white coveralls. I would like to ask about the mentioned 

above for the quantity, Large = 200cases and X-large 400ea. And what do you 
prefer with or without a hood? 
 
 

Ans:  SIZES  
  
L  XL  
22 cases 40 each 
 
With hood.  

  
 

 
3. For the Nitrile Gloves, you need 500 cases, each case is 500 pairs, meaning that you 

need 1000pcs per box. Please confirm if in total it is 250,000 pairs of gloves.  

 

 

Ans: QUANTITY FOR GLOVES: 300 cases 
 
SIZES :M   L  XL  
75 cases 125 cases 100 cases 

 



4. For the gloves, is it 500 boxes each size? 500 Large and 500 extra-large or 250 for each 
size? 
 
 
 

Ans:  QUANTITY FOR GLOVES: 300 cases 
 

SIZES :M   L  XL  
75 cases 125 cases 100 cases 

 
5. Which one do you prefer? The Face Shields with Glasses Frame Set or the Face Shield 

with comfortable Sponge and Elastic Band? 

 

Ans: The face shield can be the glass frames type 

 

 
 

6. Lastly, for the white coveralls, do you need 600 large and 600 extra-large? or just 300 
for each size? Would you also prefer the one with HOOD and FOOT Cover? 

 

 

 

 

Ans: The coverall should include hood and foot cover. 

 


